
Stogner, Michael 

From: George_Cox@xtoenergy.com 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 9:04 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Re: Dawson "A" Well No. 1-G 

Mr. Stogner - XTO was able t o acquire a Wellbore only term assignment f o r 
a l l of the Chacra r i g h t s i n t h i s wellbore. We do not own any r i g h t s i n the 
Chacra i n the Dawson A #1 w e l l . I n the #1 w e l l I am t o l d t h a t there i s a 
f i s h i n the hole and no cement behind the Chacra. 

George A. Cox 
Regional Land Manager 
XTO Energy Inc. 
810 Houston Street 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
Tel: (817) 885-2454 
Fax: (817) 885-2224 
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